
Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate


From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate


Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 4:00 PM


To: Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: Delta References Update


Attachments: EPA 2003.pdf


Hi Norma,


Here is the missing reference (that is referenced 4 times) in the East Side Effects Section located at:


R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\East Side Division


"2.5 and 2.6 East Side Effects V15 MASTER_track changes on top of V14 clean-srb"


Thanks,


Kristin


Kristin Begun | Biologist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies, LLC


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


kristin.begun@noaa.gov


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 3:58 PM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Susan,


In the Delta section the "Corps" reference should have been deleted. I will make this change when the


document is available. I will also track down USFWS references and will send to Norma tomorrow


morning.


The East Side effects section is just missing one reference. I have this pdf and will send to Norma now.


Thanks,


Kristin


Kristin Begun | Biologist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies, LLC


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


kristin.begun@noaa.gov


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 2:54 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:


Susan,


Just went through and cleaned up the references, and found almost all of the "missing" endnote library


PDFs. You'll see the responses in the comments after your comment bubble. Mostly obscure grey


http://kristin.begun@noaa.gov/
mailto:kristin.begun@noaa.gov
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mailto:j.stuart@noaa.gov


Susan,


Just went through and cleaned up the references, and found almost all of the "missing" endnote library


PDFs. You'll see the responses in the comments after your comment bubble. Mostly obscure grey


literature in Kristin's sections (Sac DWSC food study - Corps and USFWS reports, and some other items. I


have clarified which Perry papers I am referring to in response to your comments. Also found some other


issues with references having a wrong date. I will be sending Norma an email with the additional PDFs


that were missing, but now found! I am out of the master now, so you can go look in the Delta section for


my responses.


Cheers,


Jeff


On Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 5:49 PM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:


Hi All -

Just a heads up - I got a chance to get in the document today and got most of it done.  I still have to


update a few in the Figure and Tables sections, sections prior have all been inserted or notes made on


missing ones.  I know Jeff and Norma have talked about some of the Perry and the Romine references,


but the library does not seem to be updated, or the citations weren't clear to me.  I made notes in all of


those instances.


First thing in the morning, I'll go back in to finish up the Tables and Figures.


saved as: 2.5 and 2.6 Delta Effects V15 MASTER srb


Thanks.


Susan


--

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 7/1/19

NMFS Phone:  916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist


Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services


2800 Cottage Way, W-2606


Sacramento, CA  95825


Office Phone:  (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)


Mobile Phone:  (916) 335-3943
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--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


mailto:susan_boring@fws.gov


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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